Ursula A. Rich 2611 Hayes St Hollywood, FL 33020 609-304-3594 nursula68@gmail.com

Objective

Patient focused and dedicated Registered Nurse with proven experience and expertise in acute patient care and family advocacy. Solid nursing experience, exceptional capacity to multi-task, manage priorities with ease while delivering superior patient care.

- Highly skilled career professional with over 13 years of Emergency Room and over 1 year CCU experience in a hospital setting.
- Established in assessment, documentation with plan of care for diagnosis, and administration and treatment procedures.
- Multi-skilled, managing heavy daily patient volume including triage, admissions, assessments, treatment, referral and education for a broad range of patients.
- Proficient in all documentation/record maintenance/paperwork to ensure accuracy and patient confidentiality. Outstanding interpersonal and communication skills.
- Widely recognized as an excellent care provider and patient advocate.

Experience

Caliburn Intl.

November 2020-January 2021 and March 2020-May 2020

El Paso, Tx Convention center – Emergency Response Critical Care Registered Nurse in a field hospital providing acute care to positive covid patients. Supervised and signed off on 3-4 Lpn's patient care.

Brooklyn, NY Billie Jean King Center - Emergency Response Critical Care Registered Nurse in a field hospital providing acute care to positive covid patients. Supervised and signed off on 3-4 Lpn's patient care.

Krucial Staffing

July 2020-October 2020 and January 2021

Texas - Emergency Response Critical Care Registered Nurse providing acute critical care to positive covid patients. Through-out multiple hospitals in the state of Texas.

Broward Health Hospital, Coral Springs, FL

August 2019-April 2020

Emergency Room Registered Nurse providing acute care for patients with life-threatening illnesses, including trauma, CHF, Respiratory failure, Acute MI, Stroke, OD, Sepsis, GI or any other medical complaint patient arrives to ER to seek for medical care. Triage and accurately obtain and document patient history and medication lists. Assess individual conditions and needs, administer medications, and prepare patients for surgical and radiological procedures. Initiate and assist in bedside procedures including: TPa therapy, hypothermia therapy, CVP monitoring, IV drip therapy, bedside monitoring, 12-lead EKG, ventilator care, Blood transfusions, Conscious sedation, vent support, respiratory care. Repeatedly commended by patients and supervisors for outstanding quality of care.

Surgical Center of Aventura, Aventura, FL

April 2016-present

Registered Nurse for PACU, GI/OR pre-op and Pharmacy duties. Assess patients prior to surgery, ensure informed consents and other paper work are signed and dated, monitor VS, H&P allergies, initiate IV and any medications needed prior to procedure, answer any questions. After surgery, provide care for post-op patients, monitor VS, airway assessment and surgical site, and monitor patient for any changes and report to physician. Administer any medications needed, provide discharge instructions and surgical site/procedure after care. Order and stock all medications needed for surgical center.

Jackson North Hospital, North Miami, FL

October 2016-March 2019

Emergency Room Registered Nurse Per Diem providing acute care for patients with life-threatening illnesses, including trauma, CHF, Respiratory failure, Acute MI, Stroke, OD, Sepsis, GI or any other medical complaint patient arrives to ER to seek for medical care. Triage and accurately obtain and document patient history and medication lists. Assess individual conditions and needs, administer medications, and prepare patients for surgical and radiological procedures. Initiate and assist in bedside procedures including: TPa therapy, hypothermia therapy, CVP monitoring, IV drip therapy, bedside monitoring, 12-lead EKG, ventilator care, Blood transfusions, Conscious sedation, vent support, respiratory care. Repeatedly commended by patients and supervisors for outstanding quality of care.

LRS Healthcare, Minnesota

November 2015-Febuary 2016

Delray Hospital Travel Registered nurse providing acute care for patients with life-threatening illnesses in an Emergency Department.

Virtua Memorial Hospital, Mt, Holly, NJ

April 2007-October 2015

Emergency Room Registered Nurse providing acute care for patients with life-threatening illnesses, including trauma, CHF, Respiratory failure, Acute MI, Stroke, OD, Sepsis, GI or any other medical complaint patient arrives to ER to seek for medical care. Triage and accurately obtain and document patient history and medication lists. Assess individual conditions and needs, administer medications, and prepare patients for surgical and radiological procedures. Initiate and assist in bedside procedures including: TPa therapy, hypothermia therapy CVP monitoring, IV drip therapy, bedside monitoring, 12-lead EKG, ventilator care, Blood transfusions, Conscious sedation, vent support, respiratory care. Repeatedly commended by patients and supervisors for outstanding quality of care; receive consistent mention in care-survey responses. Exhibit dedication by providing the highest quality of care to each patient.

Credentials

Florida Registered Nurse Compact Licensure 2015-2021

New Jersey Registered Nurse Licensure 2007-2017

References

Available upon request.